
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATION  

FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE DESIGN OF 

CAMAS RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

LANE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4J 

 

PROJECT: Architectural Services for the Camas Ridge Elementary School  

DATE:  October 23, 2020 

TO: Prospective Proposers 

SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 to the Request for Statements of Qualifications  

 

RFQ Questions 

 

Question 1: Can we get a copy of the results from the 2019 survey which solicited feedback on the schools 
constructed within the district since 2000?  

Response: This information was used to develop the ED Spec.  The Ed Spec is posted on 4j website. 

 

Question 2:  Does cover page and table of contents count towards the page limit?  

Response: As noted on page 11, the cover letter and Table of contents is not part of the page count. 

 

Question 3: If w are partnered with another architecture firm, would you like references for both firms?  

Response: Yes, if partnered, please provide references for both firms. 

 

Question 4: Is it possible to submit the proposal in a landscape format? 

Response: No, all materials should be in 8 1/2 x 11 inch format. 

 

Question 5: Will the proposer be required to provide cost estimation for the project? 

Response: No this will be provided by CM/GC 

 
 
 
 
Proposers are responsible for addressing all posted Addenda in their proposals. 


